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University of New Orleans
Earl K. Long Library
ATTN: David Papania
New Orleans, LA 70148

Dear Mr. Papania:
Subject: Closeout of Cooperative Agreement No. NRC-10-87-360

We have reviewed the subject cooperative agreement file documentation and have determined
that all actions have been completed.

Total payment in the amount of $15,365.81 has been accomplished. All obligations have been
met by the parties and the contract is officially closed out.

Sincerely,

@ DA /5

Sharon D. Stewart, Contracting Officer

Contract Management Branch 2

Division of Contracts and Property Management
Office of Administration
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